




Customer Signature: Date: Sales Rep:

 

1/5/2023

Champlain Construction Niall Buxton

1050 Route 7 South
Middlebury, VT 05753

 1050 Route 7 South
Middlebury, VT 05753

We propose to furnish:

(1) Kohler KG60 Generator, 60kW, 75kVA, 277/480 Volt, Three Phase, 91amps, 60 Hz, Natural Gas Fueled, Open
Enclosure, One Year Standard Warranty, Estimated Leadtime - 34 Weeks, ARO

**Unless explicitly reference herein proposal excludes all other services or features. The proposal consists of an open unit
for indoor installation.**

(1) ASCO 300 series, Automatic Open Transition Transfer Switch, 104 amps, Three Phase, 277/480V,
4 wire, 60Hz, Solid [A], 1(C)-UL Type 1 Enclosure, Two Year Warranty, Estimated Leadtime: 4-6 Weeks, ARO

Proposal includes start up, testing and owner training. No installation included or concrete pad. Proposal includes delivery
to jobsite - offloading and setting by others. Equipment leadtime to be determined upon signed proposal. Equipment
quoted is special order and is non-refundable and non- cancellable.

$ 29,782.00 $ 0.00

$ 665.00 $ 30,447.00

$ 30,447.00

Kelsey Harris
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Robert L. Harrigan

From: Niall Buxton <niall@champlainconstruction.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 3, 2023 9:20 AM
To: Robert Clark
Subject: RE: re towns genney

Robert, without getting all formal without a contract, our quote would be for 33000, for genny and switch, with 20 week 
lead subject to towns approval and availability, niall 
 
From: Robert Clark <Clark@ottercrk.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 3, 2023 8:34 AM 
To: Niall Buxton <niall@champlainconstruction.com> 
Subject: RE: re towns genney 
 
Of course.  Can you get me a written CO request?  I need to know how much I would be adding to the contract and see if 
they are good with that swap. 
 
Thank you, 
Bob 
 
From: Niall Buxton <niall@champlainconstruction.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 3, 2023 8:32 AM 
To: Robert Clark <Clark@ottercrk.com> 
Subject: RE: re towns genney 
 
Bob, the contract price would increase by the value of the switch and generator, as we didn’t carry and we don’t know 
genny/swich pricing/quote to town, so I cannot say if it’s a even swap or not, niall 
 
From: Robert Clark <Clark@ottercrk.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 3, 2023 8:25 AM 
To: Niall Buxton <niall@champlainconstruction.com> 
Subject: RE: re towns genney 
 
Any price change or even swap Niall?  
 
Happy new year to you as well! 
Bob 
 
From: Niall Buxton <niall@champlainconstruction.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 3, 2023 8:19 AM 
To: Robert Clark <Clark@ottercrk.com> 
Subject: RE: re towns genney 
 
Bob, we are willing to add to contract, we have a quote with a twenty week leadtime for unit and switch direct to us on 
a first come first serve basis, let me know how you want me to proceed, happy new year regards  niall 
 
From: Robert Clark <Clark@ottercrk.com>  
Sent: Thursday, December 29, 2022 11:55 AM 
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To: Niall Buxton <niall@champlainconstruction.com> 
Subject: RE: re towns genney 
 
Hi Niall –  
 
Here is the approved submittal.  The Town has not placed the purchase order.  Belden mentioned to me that they heard 
from Peck Electric in Middlebury that they might be able to get this generator.  
 
Would you be willing to add it to you contract and purchase it through Peck?  
 
If so, do you mind reaching out to them to see what it would cost and what the lead time would be?  
 
Thank you, 
Bob 
 
Robert M. Clark, P.E.  
Senior Project Engineer 
Otter Creek Engineering, Inc.  
802.382.8522 Ext. 209 
802.989.6347 
 
From: Niall Buxton <niall@champlainconstruction.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, December 27, 2022 2:27 PM 
To: Robert Clark <Clark@ottercrk.com> 
Subject: re towns genney 
 
Robert can you give me a spec for halliday road genny, as E1 indicates taylor power systems, and I think town wants 
kohler 
 
Niall Buxton 
Champlain Construction Co., Inc. 
1050 RT 7 S 
Middlebury, VT 05753 
802-771-7121 cell 
802-388-2652 office  
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